
CHABOT-LAS POSITAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

 

September 17, 2019 

 

 

Agenda Item: 4.1  

 

Subject:  Approval of Amendment to the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) – Umoja 

Community Education Foundation with Chabot-Las Positas Community College 

District, Chabot College  

 

 

Background:   Chabot College is pursuing the approval of amendment to the Memorandum of 

Understanding (MOU) with the Umoja Community Education Foundation which, when funds 

are available, will provide additional funds of up to $32,000 to Chabot College upon submission 

of the Umoja Request for Application. The amended MOU will provide access to participate in 

the Umoja Statewide Summer Learning Institute to train with faculty from different Community 

Colleges on best practices in regards to serving students of color. 

 

The original MOU was previously approved November 15, 2016 as agenda item 4.8, and will 

automatically renew for subsequent one-year terms for no more than five years unless terminated 

at an earlier date by either party with thirty (30) days’ notice to the other party.  

 

Recommended Action:  That the Board of Trustees approves the proposed Amendment to the 

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) – Umoja Community Education Foundation with 

Chabot-Las Positas Community College District, Chabot College including an additional 

$32,000 effective September 18, 2019 through June 30, 2020.  It is further recommended that the 

Board authorize the Vice Chancellor, Business Services, to execute the MOU on behalf of the 

District. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Submitted: Theresa F. Rowland/Date  Approved: Ronald P. Gerhard/Date 

         

         

  APPROVED   DISAPPROVED   TABLED 

 


